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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 10:20 AM

To: '‘Mary Jo Aagerstoun' '

Subject: RE: EIN number in your files for South Florida Environmental Art Project, Inc. is incorrect

SOUTH FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL ART PROJECT, INC.
Florida document number NOB0O00001853

et e
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mary Jo Aagerstoun [mailto:mjaagerstoun@mathisnet.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 4:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN number in your files for South Florida Environmental Art Project, Inc. is incorrect
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

The EIN number in your system for the South Florida Environmental Art Project, Inc. is incorrect. Thé correct
number is 26-2137254. ..

Please et me know this has been corrected.
Thank you.

Mary Jo Aagerstoun, President

South Florida Environmental Art Project, Inc.
429 30th Street .
West Palm Beach, FL

33407

561-881-5658



